Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
November 18, 2020 at 1:30PM
320 S. Ohio



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
November 18, 2020 1:30PM
320 S Ohio
NOTICE, is hereby given that the Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc. will be holding a VIRTUAL Special
Called Meeting on  Wednesday, November 18, 2020 at 1:30PM  at  URL: https:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/597112365 /PHONE: 1 877 568 4106 / ACCESS CODE: Access Code: 597-

112-365 for the purpose of considering and taking formal action regarding the foltowing items:

1. Call meeting to order

2. Discussion and Action: October §, 2020 and October 21, 2020 Minutes

3. Discussion and Action: September 2020 and October 2020 Financials

4. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic development negotiations with Project Travel Center, Project
Mirame and Project De La Garza Bakery, Section 551.074 Personnel Issues and Section 551.071: pending legal
issues with delinquent notes and on any regular agenda item requiring confidential, attorney-client advice
necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of said item as needed.

5. Discussion and Action: item #4

6. Adjournment

It Fowad of Dy ot aeson e the nghl ks g2 ko Facovtine Seuion at any e dunng the mccting 4o ovmvalt ith 1 sttoemcy 1n acoordance sath Sevuon 255 071, deliberai the parchase o abe ol 108 popery o8 sonoidinee with Secias 545 072 [ i with Sevtian $£1 074, andor deldiborale
o ey chiTE T U 0 baorlarey Wit Soation 441907 Thit moti i gieda i dousrdhiue with Vormew's Tetds £ mle Amslila), Teuas ot et 1 ode. Secuon $55 81 ot

1 hetsby certy thas Sotioe 1 n Mectng of the Dot dopme § arpurstun = Mcronbes was postal in aoumdsnoe with the Dpen Mectings Aot o the sutads belletn baard 1 16 1B of the <ty of Mororder. Joouiod 81 800 Dher, vigble and sovesable t the genesal public dusng snd afcr weilong howds  The malice wis paded o
the 17 day of Xy cmwher 203 a1 450N amd wall remasn w porred contansundy for 21 lcavt 7. s proveeding the whodided tiac of tes mesting 1o ke haptet 451 of the Tokd 15 tode

ATTEST:

elissa Ramirez, Development CorpOghtign of Mercedes






2. Discussion and Action: October 8, 2020 and
October 21, 2020 Minutes



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Virtual Special Called Meeting
Thursday, October 8, 2020 4:00PM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Fred Gonzalez — President

Joe Flores — Vice President

Tony Garza — Treasurer

Jaime Gonzales - Secretary

Roel Villanueva- Member

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez - Member

Board Members Absent:

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director
Rose Saenz — Administrative Coordinator

City Staff Present:
Sergio Zavala — City Manager
Mark Sossi — DCM Interim Attorney

Others Present:
Rachel Hinojosa — SS Auto Body Solutions

1. Call Meeting to order
Fred Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

2. Discussion and Action: September 24, 2020 Minutes

Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve the September 24, 2020 Minutes as presented. Seconded by Joe
Flores. David Garza abstained, Fred Gonzalez, Joe Flores, Tony Garza, Jaime Gonzales, Roel
Villanueva and Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: Consideration to amend the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant
Eligibility Criteria to include Businesses in a Residential Setting

Tony Garza motioned to let the City amend and make the rule change on the Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant Eligibility Criteria to include Businesses in a Residential setting. Seconded by Joe
Flores. Tony Garza amended his motion to approve the consideration to amend the Mercedes Small
Business Recovery Grant Eligibility Criteria to include Businesses in a Residential Setting and



forward to City for final rule change. Seconded by Joe Flores. Fred Gonzalez, Joe Flores, Tony Garza,
Jaime Gonzales, Roel Villanueva and Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye. David Garza voted nay.
David Garza stated for the record that it was not the original motion that Tony Garza made. He first
said to turn it over to the city let them decide, now we are endorsing this not the original motion and it
is going against the original rules of this COVID 19. Mark Sossi stated the author amended the
motion.

4. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Manuela Garza, $3,000
Tony Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $3,000 for Manuela Garza — Sackk’s Party Supplies & Gifts. Seconded by Joe Flores.
All voted aye.

5. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Melva Escobar Pedraza,
$3.000

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $3,000 for Melva Escobar Pedraza — DBA Mexican Advertising. Seconded by Tony
Garza. All voted aye.

6. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Juan Otero, $3,000

Tony Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $3,000 for Juan Otero - DBA Yi & Ye’s Ice Cream. Seconded by David Garza. All
voted aye.

7. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Dora Garcia, $5,000
David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $5,000 for Dora Garcia — DBA Jose’s Cafecito Courtyard Catering. Seconded by Jaime
Gonzales. All voted aye.

8. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Raquel Hinojosa, $5,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $5,000 for Raquel Hinojosa - DBA SS Auto Body Solutions. Seconded by David
Garza. Tony Garza abstained, Fred Gonzalez, Joe Flores, Jaime Gonzales, Roel Villanueva, Peggy
Marie Chavez - Yanez and David Garza voted aye.

9. Discussion and Action: Changing the Meeting Day and Time
Joe Flores motioned to change the Meeting Day and Time to Wednesdays at 11:30am moving forward
starting with the next meeting. Seconded by Jaime Gonzales. All voted aye.

10. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic development negotiations with Project J.
Martinez and Project Tree and Section 551.071: pending legal issues and on any regular agenda
item requiring confidential, attorney-client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion
of said item as needed.



The Board went into Executive Session at 4:29 PM

The Board went into Open Session at 4:48 PM

11. Discussion and Action: item#10

Tony Garza motioned to defer loan payments for six months on Project J. Martinez, as long as all late
fees be paid. Seconded by Joe Flores. All voted aye.

Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve the $40,000 Incentive request for site improvements payable
upon an issued Certificate of Occupancy for Project Tree, offer expires on December 30, 2020.
Seconded by Joe Flores. All voted aye.

6. Adjournment: 4:50 PM

Fred Gonzalez, President Joe Flores, Jr., Vice President
Tony Garza, Treasurer Jaime Gonzales, Secretary
Roel Villanueva, Member David Garza, Member

Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez, Member



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Virtual Special Called Meeting
Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:30AM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Joe Flores — Vice President

Tony Garza — Treasurer

Jaime Gonzales — Secretary

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez - Member

Board Members Absent:
Fred Gonzalez — President
Roel Villanueva- Member

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director
Rose Saenz — Administrative Coordinator

City Staff Present:
Mark Sossi — DCM Interim Attorney

Others Present:
Rachel Hinojosa — SS Auto Body Solutions

1. Call Meeting to order
Joe Flores called the meeting to order at 11:31 AM.

2. Discussion and Action: October 8, 2020 Minutes
David Garza motioned to table the October 8, 2020 Minutes pending corrections. Seconded by Tony
Garza. All voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Dr. Barbara Baggerly -
Hinojosa, $3,000 - DBA Leadership Empowerment Group

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.



4. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Elizabeth de la Cerda,
$3,000 — DBA Lyz’s Jewelry Box

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

5. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — San Juanita Gonzalez,
$2,964.62 -DBA - Hairs ‘R’ Us

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

6. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Mateo Diaz IV, $3,000 —
DBA — 1008 Services LLC

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

7. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Amadia Gonzalez, $3,000
— DBA - Lullaby’s Daycare

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

8. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Mateo Diaz IV, $5,000 —
DBA - Treehouse Rehabilitation Center

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

9. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Mateo Diaz IV, $5,000 —
DBA — Next Level Wheel and Tire

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

10. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Mirelda Perales, $5,000 —
DBA — Los Comales Restaurant

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.



11. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Chandra Sanchez, $5,000
— DBA - Valor Fitness LLC

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

12. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Samantha Castaneda,
$3,000 —~ DBA — South Texas Sunflowers Co.

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

12. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Donald Morales, $3,000 —
DBA - Ta-Co-Madre

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

13. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — John Hinkle, $5,000 -
DBA — Mid Valley Pharmacy LLP

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

14. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Heriberto Reynoso,
$5,000 — DBA — Reybotics LLC

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

15. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Raul Cantu, $3,000 —
DBA - Kool Stuff

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

16. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Raul Cantu, $3,000 -
DBA - Kool Stuff

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.



17. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Raquel Hinojosa, $3,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $3,000 for Raquel Hinojosa — DBA Raquel’s Daycare. Seconded by Tony Garza. Joe
Flores, Tony Garza, Jaime Gonzales and Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye. David Garza voted
Nay. David Garza stated for the record that the City Commission voted to approve the verbage for the
grant to allow businesses in a residential setting but what the commission didn’t do was to remove the
item from the press release which was one of the guidelines small businesses can not be a home based
operation. Mark Sossi stated there is no reason not to approve as long as they are viable home based
business and it would fall within the grant.

18. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Jessica Pena, $3,000 -
DBA - Bouncing Caterpillar

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant applications
line items 3 through 18 with the exception of line item 17 to be discussed separately. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

19. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Luis Fernandez, $3,000
Tony Garza motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Luis Fernandez — DBA L&F Transport for not being in a commercial setting. Seconded by David
Garza. All voted aye.

20. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Dalia de la O Carr,
$3,000

Tony Garza motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Dalia de la O Carr — DBA El Fenix Café for no quarterly reports, no sales tax reports and no taxes
filed. Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez. Joe Flores, Tony Garza, Jaime Gonzales and Peggy
Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye. David Garza voted Nay.

21. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Andres A Casarez,
$3,000

Jaime Gonzales motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
for Andres A Casarez - DBA Andy’s Auto and Truck Service for owing property taxes. Seconded by
Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

22. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant - Karina Rivera, $3,000
David Garza motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Karina Rivera - DBA Mi Casa Restaurant for no business license and failed fire inspection. Seconded
by Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

23. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Claudia Montoya, $3,000
David Garza motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Claudia Montoya — DBA Jojo’s for an incomplete application and no backup documentation.
Seconded by Tony Garza. All voted aye.



24. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Laura Luna, $3,000
Tony Garza motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Laura Luna — DBA Blue Moon Carwash for an incomplete application and no backup documentation.
Seconded by David Garza. All voted aye.

25. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Graciela C. Perez, $9,000
David Garza motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Laura Luna — DBA Gracie’s Hair & More, Brain Freeze and G&L General Services LLC for an
incomplete application and no backup documentation. Seconded by Joe Flores. All voted aye.

26. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Christopher Desiga,
$5,000

Jaime Gonzales motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
for Christopher Desiga - DBA Texas Express Lube for no quarterly reports, no 1099s and no tax
returns. Seconded by David Garza. All voted aye.

27. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Javier Moroles, $5,000
Tony Garza motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Javier Moroles — DBA Mercedes Dairy Queen for being over the employment cap of 15 with 19
current employees. Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez. Joe Flores, Tony Garza, Jaime
Gonzales and Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye. David Garza voted Nay.

28. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Catalina Mata, $5,000
Tony Garza motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Catalina Mata — DBA Cathy’s Income Tax Service for being evicted. Seconded by Peggy Marie
Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

29. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Ashley Werbiski, $3,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to deny Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
for Ashley Werbiski — DBA Bailey Ambers Boutique for not being a separate business from her
Photography business. Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

30. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic development negotiations with Project J. San
Miguel and Section 551.071: pending legal issues and on any regular agenda item requiring
confidential, attorney-client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of said item as
needed.

The Board went into Executive Session at 12:01 PM

The Board went into Open Session at 12:11 PM



31. Discussion and Action: item#30

Jaime Gonzales motioned to release the lien for the trailer and collateralize the Kenworth with the
borrower paying all the appropriate costs for Project J. San Miguel. Seconded by Tony Garza. All
voted aye. The author amended the motion to release the lien for the trailer and collateralize the 2012
Kenworth with the borrower paying all the appropriate costs for Project San Miguel. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

6. Adjournment: 12:12 PM

Fred Gonzalez, President Joe Flores, Jr., Vice President
Tb?‘ly Garza, Treasurer Jaime Gonzales, Secretary -
Roel Villanueva, Member ' David Garza, Member

Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez, Member



3. Discussion and Action: September 2020 and
October 2020 Financials



£6'9£T1'065 Ja3

%S

ZLLPS'09ES

6L°0TF'0L2S A0

%SL

2L 4pS'098S
HET'V 06'E9T'SET'TTS OT'EE6°ZT9'TIS %668 12°009'6€0'TS TT960EETTS %00 0JR|S3MN osjepiH
%EY 'O 8¥'S60°68TS ST'6L2°88TS  %CT'E S£'991°8TS 08'EEL'BTS %00'T AY) ueal|ng oBjepiH
%69 TT £€°000'€6EES 0L°ZV9'BBL'ES %YO'ZT 16'9SH'THES 06'085'28€$ %002 uenf ues o8jepiH
%LL9 St vv9'ovs 10 £6E'SPS %L L6 88°LLL'ES 18'68% %051 €7 0sas5044 o8jepiH
YA 8T°Z15'602S 00°T6LBTZS  %Lb9- 8L°TFT0TS 96'TE68TS %00'C 0533044 odjepiy
%6£°0 9Z'99L°6TL LTS SO'9PT'06L'LTS %9V 9T 1L9Z6219°TS 659v¥'8/8'TS %007 Jeyd o8jepiH
%¥0'€T ST'662'0vLS TZ'EE60T6S  %BEOT 65°ZTE 248 7S186'68% %051 SENU3Y odjepiy
%ES'TT 16'S6E'828% 89'9¥0'EE6S  %99°TT 96'8€4°94S 98'769°58S %00 T MIAW(E odlepiy
%55'9 EVECP'IPLTS 97°6¥8°858'TS  %/9°0T 99'85H'091$ 95°G8S LLTS %0S°T 1sinyuwieq osjepiH
%I180 08°000°SZ6'ET1S SLLB6T'ES8'ETS %ELL 6 TLZ'ESETS v6'6v6'LSY'TS %002 uoIssi|y o3jepiH
%bs LT TT'9ET'LSE'SS €6°TTL'0T'PS %8S 6T t0'1S0'21SS ZLEPS09ES %007 S3palIBN odjepiy
%9€°S- €E'0£T'TZ8'LSS 66'0S2'TZL VPSS %6S - LIV 16E'SS £5'SEP'EPT'SS %00 u3jIvan 0d[epiH
%8P0 LL°0TR'Z6S 6T EIV'T65 %y T ITRLTLS 12'S06'8S %0S'T 2liiA € odjepiH
%1907 PTTHO'L20S SOEVO'ELYS  %EV'CT 05'0vE‘6ES 80'ZETTPS %002 ehor e o3jepiH
%629 26'S59°607'2% BY'GEE'TISTS %Y PI ET°ZTT'LOTS £V LT0LETS %002 o3epH o3jepiH
%IE'ST 67°6EL'9TS 15°695'2€% %LT L- 00'ETO'ES 88°€64TS %00°T ouafuesy osiepiy
%LL LT 9L PS0'0vF TS P TYT'Y8T'TS  %LT'SI- ESTI96PTS St'STY'ITIS %0S°T es|3 odiepiH
%EG'T TO'SER'00T'TTS 60'9SS'TT9'TZS %ES'T ££7920'T£40°7S Z6'BIS'ETTTS %00 gingquip3 osjepiy
%88'67 £T°916'81Z% ZSEEEPBTS  %60'ET Tt'G8T'ELS £0°6€5'82% %00 Yanoop3 o3jepiH
%I8 P LY SEV'SPTES 6T P06'6ZL'ES %BE'8T LYETTTTES £6'E61'69ES %00 euuoq osiepiH
%Z5°GT £4°055'586% 9t'080°LET'TS %9E9C LLEBT'TOTS 91°292'621S %002 uoyy odiepiH
%8PTT 9Z'6¥6'LE6T'ES 69'660'G95°6S %956 88°ZTV'TOES TE098'TEES %007 owely odjepiy

wmcmf_u % QiA ucwE>wn_ Jes) Jolid alA «:w:;mn_ mm:m_._u % JE3IA IOl u_.._wE>mn_ m_nm._mnEoU poudd siyl u:wE>mn._ 19N 31ey ?:U 3::00?:

uoIled0||y Xe| sajes 0zZ0z Isn3ny



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20 Aug ¥, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assats
Checking/Savings
Cash - Development Corporation 452,885.97 434,168.81 18,727.16
Development Corp - TXCLASS 127,666.88 127,640.65 26.23
EDC 2006 Reserve - TXCLASS 272,527 .07 272.471.02 56.05
VTX Bond 2016 200.00 200.00 0.00
Total Checking/Savings 853,289.92 834,480.48 18,809.44
Accounts Receivable
Sales Tax Recaivable 90,136.93 0.00 90,136.93
Total Accounts Recaelvable 90,136 .93 0.00 90,136.93
Total Current Assets 943,426.85 B834,480.48 108,946.37
Fixed Assetls
Accumulated Depreciation -11,402.00 -10,378.00 -1,024.00
Furniture and Equipment
2 Tetavisions 04/13/19 1,309.78 1,309.78 0.00
Total Furniture and Equipment 1,309.78 1,309.78 0.00
Office Fumiture 10,575.00 1057500 0.00
Redevelopment Asset 3,373,406 27 3.373,406.27 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 3,373,889.05 3,374,913 05 -1,024.00
Othear Assets
Def Outflow - OPEB 3,284.00 3,284.00 0.00
Def Qutflow - Penslon Plan 41,252.060 41,252 00 0.00
Investment In Assets +4,520,199.12 4,529,199.12 0.00
Loan Rec - MD Int'l(Orb-Galvan} 130,937.21 130,937.21 ¢00
Note Receivable - Clty 381,323.56 292.968.00 98,355.56
Rsrcs To be Prov 07 & EDC Buil 5,971,182.83 6,010,986.28 -39,803.45
Totat Other Assats 2,008,780.48 1,950.228.37 58,552.11
TOTAL ASSETS 6,326,096.38 6,159,621.90 166,474.48
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilitles
Other Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - Audit 18.,080.00 0.00 18,080.00
Accrued Interest Payable 18,508.00 18,508.00 0.00
Def Inflow - Pension Plan 21,119.00 21,119.00 0.00
Payroll Liabilities 2,705.53 241540 29013
Unavaitable Rev/Gain From EDC 130,937.21 130,837.21 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 191,347.74 172,977 61 18,370.13
Total Current Liabilities 191,347 .74 172,977.61 18,370.13
Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2007 1,645,000 00 1,645,000.00 000
Bonds Payable 2016 1,375,000 44 1,395,833.78 -20,833 34
Def Inflow OPEB 412.00 412.00 000
Due to City - Proposed 49,093.24 0.00 49,093 34
Due to City for MIF - Proposed 297121 0.00 2871211
Estimated Mall Rebate Liability 2,045176.90 2,054, 830.47 -9,663.57
Net OPEB Liability 10,128.00 10,128.00 oo
Nat Pension Liability 139,538.00 139,538.00 0.00
Texas Leverage Fund Payable 53163942 540,955 96 -8,316 .54
Total Long Term Liabilities 5,825,700.21 5,786,698.21 39,002.00
Total Liabilities 6,017,047 95 5,959,875.82 5737213

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of September 30, 2020

Sep 30, 20 Aug 31, 20 $ Change

Equity
Fund Balance - General 29545237 295,452.37 0.00
Prior Period Adjustment 81.74 91.74 0.00
Unappropriated FDBL/RETAIN ERN -4,297 469 71 -4,297,469.71 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets 4,518.263.51 4.518,263.51 000
Net Income -207 289 48 -316,391 .8? 109,102.35
Tota! Equity 309,048.43 199,846.08 109,102.35
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,328,096.38 6,159,621.90 166,474.48

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Miscellaneous
Interest - MD Int'Il{Orb Galvan)
Interest - TX Class
Loan Principal Payments - EDC
N/R Prev Written Off-C Bertholf
Other Financing Sources-Reserve
Other Income-City Pmt VTX
Other Income - Luls A. Muro
Other Income - Real Estate Sale

Total Miscellaneous

Taxes
Sates Tax

Total Taxes
Tota! Income

Expense
Capital Outiay
Furniture & Fixtures

Total Capital Outlay

Depreciation Expense

Maintenance
Maintenance
Office Equipment

Total Maintenance

Other Services & Charges
Audit
Automobhile Mileage
Bidg Lease
Chamber
Contract Labor - Writer

Crime Insurance

D & O Insurance
Electricity

Finance Charges
Janitorial

Legat

Loan Fees - EDC
Marketing & Promotion
Meetings
Membership/Subs
Miscellaneous

Office Equipment - Lease
Outiet Mall Oct 18’ - Oct 28"

Postage

Profeasional Fees - Accounting
Project CL Healthcare

Project Cortinos

Project Orchard Grove Apartment
Project Residency

Project RGV Livestock Show Park
Project Rios of Mercedes

Project TRLA

Project VIDA

Projects

Receptionist

Series 2007 - Interest

Series 2007 - Principal

Oct *19 - Sep 20 Budget $ Over Budgat % of Budget
4,731.65 5,456.57 -725.02 BB.7%
4,801.10 6,000.00 -1.198 80 80.0%
4,277.685 9,000.00 4,722 35 47.5%
5,608.50

0.00 500,000.00 -500,000.00 0.0%
125.000.04 125,000.00 0.04 100.0%
55,000.00 45,000.00 10,000.00 122 2%
19,550.11 0.00 19.550.11 100.0%
218,968 95 690,456.57 -471.487 62 3N7%
1,217 810.57 1,198,552.21 19,358.36 101.6%
1,217,9810.57 1,198,552.21 19,358.36 101.6%
1,436,879 52 1,889,008.78 -452,129.26 76.1%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 00%
1,024.00
240277 3,000.00 -597 23 60.1%
324.74 6,000.00 -5,875.26 54%
272731 9,000.00 6,272.49 30.3%
21,500.00 21,500.00 0.00 160.0%
4,652 40 500.00 4,152 40 930 5%
15,582.00 15,582.00 0.00 100.0%
5,000.00 20,000.00 -15,000.00 25.0%
4,800.00 6.000.00 -1,200.00 80 0%
700.00
0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
3.659.42 3,000.00 659.42 122 0%
17.00 1,100.00 -1,083.00 15%
10,400.00 11,000.00 -600.00 94.5%
37,025.72 45,000.00 -7,974.28 82.3%
870.00 0.00 870.00 100.0%
6,113.24 17,800.00 -11,686.76 34.3%
876.97 3,500.00 -2,623.03 25.1%
1.125.20 4,000.00 -2,874.80 28.1%
489.96 1,000.00 -510.04 49.0%
3,109.31 2,342.40 766.91 132.7%
91,295.23 100,000.00 B,704.77 91.3%
135.50 300.00 -164 50 45.2%
20,800.00 19,200.00 1,600.00 108.3%
118.000.00 118,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 58,302.50 -58,302.50 0.0%
100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.0%
150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 100 0%
25,000.00 50,000.00 -25,000.00 50.0%
50,800.00 50,800.00 000 100.0%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.0%
15,000.00 15,000 0O 0.00 100.0%
223405 88,191 00 -85,956.95 2.5%
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.0%
83,392.65 83,720.00 -327.35 89.6%
195,000.00 185,000.00 0.00 100.0%

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Serlea 2010A- Int & Princ 8/21
Sponsorshipe

Telephones

TLF Repayment - Interest
TLF Repayment - Principal
Travel & Tralning

VTX Note

Water Bill

Waeb-Site

Total Other Setvices & Charges

Parsonnel Costs
Automobile Allowance
Cell Phone Allowance
Health/L{e Insurance
Salaries
Social Security
TMRS Contribution
Unemployment Comp
Worker's Comp

Total Personnel Costs

Supplies
Office Supplies

Total Supplies
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Oct"19 - Sep 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
83,733.83 64,856.00 -1,122.17 98.3%
20,250.00 20,000.00 250.00 101.3%

4710.37 5,400.00 £88.63 87.2%
24,017.85 33,608 56 -9,590.71 71.5%
108.844.16 97.897 40 10,946.76 111.2%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
250,000.08 250,000.00 008 100.0%
1.402.72 1,200.00 202.72 116.9%
7,980.00 7,980.00 0.00 100.0%
1,485,517.66 1,700,679 86 -215,162.20 87.3%
0.00 4,800.00 -4,80000 0.0%
550.00 600.00 -50.00 91.7%
10,587.12 13.896.00 -3,308.88 76.2%
112,520.58 119,000.00 £6,479.42 94.6%
8,913.98 9,470.70 -656.72 94.1%
21,379.70 23,757.22 -2,377.52 90.0%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
0.00 305.00 -305.00 0.0%
153,951.38 173,328.92 -19.377.54 88.8%
948.45 3,000.00 -2,051.55 31.6%
948.45 3,000.00 -2,051.55 31.6%
1,644,169.00 1,889,008.78 -244,839.78 87.0%
-207,289.48 0.00 -207,289.48 100.0%
-207,289.48 0.00 -207,289.48 100.0%

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Balance Sheet - R.B.E.G. Grant

As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20 Aug 31, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - EDC RB.E.G. Grant 215,527.57 206,580.16 8,947 .41
Total Checking/Savings 215,527 .57 206,580.16 8,947 41
Total Current Assets 215,527.57 206,580.16 8,947 .41
Other Assets
Allowance - RBEG -28,326.68 -28,326.68 0.00
EDC RBEG Grant-TXCLASS 41,691.50 41,682 93 857
Loan Rec - DeLaGarza Bakery 121,573.11 123,045.80 -1,47269
Loan Rec - First Nat'l B{Gomez) 27,471.69 27.471.69 0.00
Loan Rec « Jaime Gonzalex 32,485.20 33,211.19 -72599
Loan Rec - MD International 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00
Loan Rec - Michael Salinas 54,825.91 55,403.45 577.54
Loan Rec - Reybotics, LLC (Adv) 148,460.03 150,378.07 -1,918.04
Loan Rec - The Grind 51,346 59 52,203.20 -856 61
Loan Rec - Top Gym - San Miguel §9,900.74 59,800.74 0.00
Loan Rec - Werbliski Ashlay & H 19,347.01 19,839.64 -492.63
Totat Other Assets 576,775.10 582,810.03 6,034 93
TOTAL ASSETS 792,302.67 769,390.1% 2,912.48
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Cther Current Liabilities
Unavailable Revanue 535,083.59 541,127.09 -6,043.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 535,083.59 541,127.09 -6,043.50
Total Current Liabllities §35.083.59 541,127.09 -6,043.50
Total Liabilities 535.083.59 541,127.09 -6,043.50
Equity
Fund Balance 261,903.39 261,903.39 .00
Unrestricted Net Assets -13,834.73 -13.834.73 0.00
Net Income 9.150.42 194 44 8,95598
Total Equity 257.219.08 248,263.10 8,955.98
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 792,302.67 7689,390.19 2,912.48

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet-IRP
As of September 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash-IRP

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assats

Cther Asagets
Allowance - IRP
IRP Operating Reserv - TXCLASS
Loan Rec - 856Sports
Loan Rec - Castaneda Marlo & M
Loan Rec - First Nat'l {(Gomez)
Loan Rec - MD Int'! {Galvan)
Loan Rec - Mid Valley Dental
Loan Rec - R. Guerma
Loan Rec - Raqual Moreno
Rsrcs To Be Provided

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Other Current Liabilities
Note Payable - USDA - IRP
Unavailable Revenue - IRP

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabllities
Total Liabiiities
Equity
Fund Balance - IRP

Unrestricted Net Assots
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,135,263.25

1,134,904.41

Sep 30, 20 Aug M, 20 $ Change
135,392.58 132,087 99 3.304 .59
135,392.58 132,087.99 3,304.59
135,392.58 132,087 99 3.304 59
-16,111.00 -18,111.00 0.0o

68,508.36 68,492.27 14.08
32,222.19 3222219 0.00
92,362.79 92,382.79 0.00
17,232.20 17,232.29 0.00
134,502.59 134,502 59 0.00
48,941 59 49,969.20 -1,047 61
32,390.95 33.892.45 -1,501.50
10,649.98 11.150.71 -500.73
579,172.93 579,172.93 0.00
999,870.67 1,002,906 .42 -3,035.75

1,135,263.25 1,134,954.41 268.84
579,172.93 579,172.93 0.00
352,191.28 355,241 .22 -3,049.84
931,364.31 934, 414.15 -3,040 .84
931,364.31 934 414,15 -3,049 84
931,364 .31 934 414,15 -3,049 84
143,874 44 143,874.41 000

34,229 .26 34,229.25 000
2579527 22 476.59 3,318.68
203,898.54 200,580.26 3,31868
268.84

Page 1



/WO SSRasEXa) M/ sdny

Zb29-204 {008) 1oL

L8'L6E'OLS TTIPE'OLS 90'vL9'e P60l 00'0 000 18°98Z°0LS Ivi0oL

9£'905'89 1666729 Bl'sEr 6oL 000 ooo LZ'TEP 99 IAYISIY/ONILVHIJO ANNL dY| +000-2090-10-X1

05169 ¥ 19'289 I¥ 61 562 ise 00a 000 £6289'Ly anNnd 394 5d3 €000-2090-10-X1

20/28'TLT S9'105¢Le LLS0LE S0°95 0oo 00 ZOMP'TLT 3AY3IS3Y 900Z 203 Z2000-2090-10-X1

80’999 LZ1 661759'LT1 L'8zL £2 92 0010 000 GO0V9'LT1 $303243IW JO NOILYHOdHOD INFWS0T3IAIA 1000-£080-L0-X L

aduejeg 3gueeg n._._w_u pauwsez S[EMBIPYIM suonnquucs  #dueeg

puz yuow Apeq abesany pauteg L0 Buuutbag

awou|

%0552°0 :PIBLA Ajuuol abiesany SSY1D sexal

SSV1D sexal

2090-1L0-X1 Q| J0)s9AU]
gJo | afed
0Z0Z ‘0t Jaquieides

Juswislels Alewwng

0.58. X1 ‘sapadialy

olyO S 02¢
U] S9padIB Jo uonesodion Juswdojeaaqg

496426 14Qd 9266200 LSEE000

SN



(LA K HAA

Blue Business® Plug Credit Card p. 117

AMERIEAN]  DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
BXEHUSE  MELISSA RAMIREZ Customer Care: 1-800-521-6121
Closing Date 09/16/20  Next Ciosing Date 10/16/20 TYY: _1-800-221-9950
Account Ending 5-31008 Webslte:  americanexpress.com

- - - - ’ -

Membership Rewards® Points ].

New Balance $301.08 ‘ { | Available and Pending as of 08{31/20 i
ini 5] | 40,408 |
Minimum Pavment Due $35'00 {1 | Forup todate point balance and full pro'gram
: detalls, visit membershiprewards.com
| £ 1L dini
.- i_lf_t_a_yment Due Date r10£ 1 1/20 | | Account Summary R
*Late Payment Waming: if we do not recelve your Minimum Payment Due by Pravious Balance $120.06
the Payment Due Date of 10/11/20, you ma){..have to pay a late fee of up to Payments/Credits -$120.06
$39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.24%. New Charges +$301.06
Fees +$0.00
| | Interest Charged +$0.00 |
Minlmum Paymant Warning: if you make only the minimum payment each period, | | New Balance $301.06 |
you willi pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance, For Minimum Payment Due $35.00 |
example: T
AR i . ot Credit Limit $13,000.00
If you make no additional | You will pay off the balance And you will pay an Available Credit $12,698.94
charges and each month i shown on this statement In estimated totai of...
you pay... { about...
| 1 — 1 Days In 8illing Period: 3¢ |
Only the | H |
|_ Minimum Payment Due L ULy $318 J 4

If you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139,

E,j See page 2 for important information about your account.

@ Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section on
page 5.

¥ Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment 4
29 Payment Coupon Pay by Computar e Pay by Phone
emal Do not staple or use paper clips gmerlcanexpress.c om/ 1-800-472-9297
usiness

Account Ending 5-31009
Enter 15 digit account # on all payments.

MB 01004134 01670 B 20 A X Make check payable to American Express.
|I||||"|II|‘“lIllllll"‘lllllllll||l||||lH'”'llllhlllll”lh -

+t MELISSA RAMIREZ p t Due Dat

% DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF o120 |
5 DEVELOPMENT CORP OF
3205 OHIO New Balance |
MERCEDES TX 78570 % '
Minimum Payment Due |
335.00
o R R R - SO gt LR |
Sl U ST T B O B BT R T O
See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS $

P.O. BOX 650448

howt t d ;
on how to update your address DALLAS TX 752650448

phone number, or emall.

0000349992503945644 000030106000003500 13 A

[ ]
Amount Enclosed



' SRR
Blue Business™ Plus Credit Card p. 317
AMiTAN] DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
EXHAEEE MELISSA RAMIREZ

Closing Date 09/16/20 Account Endlng 5- 31009
Customer Care & Billlng Inquiries 1-800-521-6121 ~ Hearing Impaired ]
(. International Collec 1-623-492-7719  TTY: 1-800-221-9950 Website: americanexpress.com
Large Print & Brllllo Statements 1-800-521-6121  FAX: 1-623-707-4442
Cash Advance at ATMs Inquirles 1-800-CASH-NOW - In NY: 1-800-522-1897 Customer Care
& Bliling Inquiries  Payments
i P0O.BOX 981535 P.0. BOX 650448
| ELPASO, TX DALLAS TX 75265-
79998-1535 0448 f
Ut RS e S L 1T it N e el
Payments and Credits
Summary
Total
Poyments. .. . ... S R : b oy 12006
Credits I _ . B 3000
Total Payments and Crodlts -$120.06
[ Detall  ndicates posting date ]
Paymaents Amount
09/01/20"  PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU S - _ 412006
[ New Charges ]
LSummarv ]
Total
Total New Charges $301.06
. Detail ]
MELISSA RAMIREZ
Card Ending 5-31009
i Amount
08/17/20 LOOPNET 888-567-7442 BC . $69.00
 COMMERCIALP . S LA U ¥ Prowestin .
J8/24/20 LOGMEIN*GOTOMEETING LOGMEIN.COM MA . $51.06
_ ONLINE SVCS R - _mﬂ_lﬁ—vsp —
8/11/20 PAYPAL *JOSEANDMUNC 4029357733 X n(‘ !é C. $181.00
4029357733 i . w
Fees ]
Amount
Total Fees for this Period S 2 $0.00

Continued on reverse



rIéXHS Nati()nal lkﬂ]k E Account Number HXKAXX18T

WE ARE. 4 { Statement Date 09/30/20:
F’% Statement Thru Date 09/30/20;
Check/ltems Enclosed :
P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540 Page
Return Service Requested
00002471 TT212810012001 385000 01 000000000 0002471 005 5 Customer Service Information

?ng%%F:gi%ECORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC g 24/7 Banking: 1-888-862-1862

MERCEDES TX 78570-3118 Customer Support: 1-855-862-1920

Your Bank associales are available to assist you
Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM

Written Inquiries:
P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540

m Visit us Online: www.texasnaticnal.com

@ Email Inquiries: customerservice@texasnational.com

f Join us on Facebook!

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYSIS Account Number: XXOOO(X1873

Account Owner(s): DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC

Balance Summary

Beginning Balance as of 09/01/2020 $437,958.36
+ Deposits and Credits (2) $90,274.26
- Withdrawals and Debits (31) $55,918.64
Ending Balance as of 09/30/2020 $472,313.98
Service Charges for Peniod $0.00
Average Balance for Period $432,791.00

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Deposits
Sep 10 CITY OF MERCEDES/A/P EFT 99-00245 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 10,416.67
Sep 24 CITY OF MERCEDES/A/P EFT 99-00245 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 79,857.59

DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS

Date Description . - Withdrawals
Sep 01 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP W 900.00
Sep 01 BENE.TEXAS LEVERAGE FUND TRN:P202008010016111 ‘TL.F 10,781.63

'l[r_\;zﬁr\';llinn:l]H:ullj__m:-i (z/(o/w Of“’“' Ul’)ﬂ:t Uy ey
3 SANOJUAN BRANCH mx

(956) 601-1281 | 920 W. Interstate Hwy 2 Suite A | San Juan, TX 78589

FDIC 19




Account Number

Statement Date 09/30/2020

Statement Thru Date 09/30/2020

Page 2
DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS (Continued)
Date Description Withdrawals
Sep 04 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,780.67
Sep 11 VOLT ELECTRICITY/8325883068 M62550965789 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 230.81
Sep 15 IRSAUSATAXPYMT *****5913196896 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 2,415.40
Sep 18 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CCRP 3,433.93
Sep 24 REF BM3F8FB TO *0691 TO TRANSFER CITY S 10,416.67
Sep 24 REF BM3PF5J TO *0691 VTX DEBT SERVICE PA 10,416 67
Sep 30 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 1,219.60
CHECKS PAID * Indicates a Skip in Check Number{s)
Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount
Sep 29 3511 49.00 | Sep 02 3589 91543 | Sep 21 3596 50.00
Sep 04 *3579 10000 | Sep 08 3590 1,288.50 | Sep 30 3597 262.47
Sep 01 “TMRS *3583 241516 | Sep 09 M@aasm 1,600.00 | Sep28 *3509 301.06
Sep 08 3584 26247 | Sep 10 3592 665.00 | Sep29 3600 107.22
Sep 01 3585 39271 | Sep 09 3593 716.39 | Sep 290.:;,@‘%3601 1,600.00
Sep 02 3586 120.06 | Sep 10 3594 400.00 | Sep 30 3604 75.00
Sep 02 3587 107.22 | Sep 10 3595 400.00 | Sep 30 3605 254.76
Sep 22 3588 230.81
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
Date Balance | Date Balance | Date Balance
Sep M 423,468.86 | Sep 10 423,519.79 | Sep 22 417,158.84
Sep 02 422,326.15 | Sep 11 423,288.98 | Sep 24 476,183.09
Sep 04 418,445.48 | Sep 15 420,873.58 | Sep 28 475,882.03
Sep 08 416,884.51 | Sep 18 417 43965 | Sep 29 474,125.81
Sep 09 414,568.12 | Sep 21 417,389.65 | Sep 30 472.313.98



Account Number

Statement Date 09/30/2020
Statement Thru Date 09/30/2020
Page 3

CHECK IMAGES

v e B R ., e I =
zimﬂ 1’; e ancrnl- s
odiwelicem | s curam s :
el oncuue S, _~wm l e s me H
i 4
Frr e » | - - & K
Bl 7R 7RAIT | wcadrn. ™YW
: - x| — =
rO3fkir  SLAT LG 0MSI00HT AONNTW kN0 0RS000IA T

09/29/2020 Check 3511 $49.00 08/04/2020 Check 3579 $100.00

VLI GOAFORTION OF SRROIDLS G © e — atvin bt craedATEN O wicited, . TR 1
-.-——-—--—-‘-?lw——-q—u—-'r-‘. wLom apripan t i
———— e - T ity LT R H

Y o ot ' T i e o Y t} et i

st e o e ik b H
#0 ¥
o émﬁ%& SR |
S 2, o b N i gy :
POLMP  SAUNTDLIEE 04000 oMMV cRIANEO LI OLE0OD WhTYS

08/01/2020 Check 3583 $2,415.16 09/08/2020 Check 3584 $262 .47

— i
CEVELOPEENT CONPORANON OF BIRCEDED. IS, ORVIEOPRNT CONPORATION OF MERCEDES. BeC. -
< - on AT =
ynamd TR R et 11N
PRy N | LA p—
1 -
- Lp—L I et fcma l
Ao b
o . H oy -
AN o oy r
——
I UL R OMODD T OIS SHUXLIM LRI

09/01/2020 Check 3585 $392.71 09/02/2020 Check 3586 $120.06

VLI R (NN Y O ATEOER . IS R r CUVALOPIAN] COPURA DN O PISLOS, MC YERETRE =
T § Gma e L O bt
Mradm TATER Wil L 170
O R | Gmole  EmEX
i .
ey ] ~n PR iy v . . —tp
o
e vt ol D P g
PO = 1] 40w X
ke T 3T a0 >
o aa T e d oy "__J

FOLISAN  LLIVK LIS DISOCO AT villdidr 210NN DLCOOMTE

09/02/2020 Check 3587 $107.22 09/22/2020 Check 3588 $230.81

el IR WD - DEVILOIULY oAt i PuLalh et TRURT SR -
e G T 4 e o
incadna. TATHN e T1 WY
Cuzbue e 1 tuntm W
hhhhh v T 1 :': Ahnemer s Gt b o e 1 sma
i petoe .
- [ . -
1 ran 1K ek Ovn -
e TP 4 hnmcws L2 Teb ﬂ
|
- /e xS L hanau i) N L
PO SE9  CLabAR LIS OLSODO M T3Ir AR AHD N DT

09/02/2020 Check 3589 $915.43 09/08/2020 Check 3590 $1,298.50

DEVLLOMSSAT CORMAATIN OF BIACEIES, AC T an™
13 ce. Lo L.J
Wit T 1T
OO A

LT TR IRTCE T ST L g

09/09/2020 Check 3591 $1,600.00 09/10/2020 Check 3592 $665.00




CHECK IMAGES (Continued)

Account Number

Statement Date 09/30/2020
Statement Thru Date 09/30/2020
Page 4

L o L -
M R 010

PV CORALATEN o S, 6 -1 -]
o
Caem Dme ..
[ ol ' £
e Pom o

08/08/2020 Check 3593 $

716.39

I AL OO M O MO, . "1.'..-’31- -
Chach Owl: L
1 -}

NPTV o T

[ (R ———

09/10/2020 Check 3595 $400.00

i

mlmmum-c w __—]
Charbur pemn ]
' e H
B i
Combens k3 ad 1Sy ot

POISAFF UM LR GIAIN0LTIA

09/30/2020 Check 3597 $

262.47

YOI CTPTOR PRI G YL Y™ -
=
Shmetn, T
[
!
e _yeerm ! s
Pty
[— ; H
2 qmar] ¥
[ o 3
e |
ORI CLMMT OIS TNWODCMFL

09/29/2020 Check 3600 $

107.22

CEVILOPRLNT CORFOATION OF BRCIORS, Bt ot .-
-t
Clesh Dl XD
i N

.%z‘i_n..._.
iy .
= g—m-

[ ermcamasem

B

PONDW  <HIRLP LA 0150001 1Ir

06/30/2020 Check 3604

$75.00

B

RIS umnnﬂ oI008 YR e

09/10/2020 Check 3594 $400.00

VLT CORPORATION OF VIR G PSR LM
8 Om o L
oy, T X
Cuklee mom

PN tevismuc ] ey
ey o vt

T s

0 Bou Wl é % géé E% E

5 ropemy

vOISN  EILAI0LMS  DLSO0N WY

09/21/2020 Check 3596 $50.00

VRPN COTORTIN O TSGR . TRTTRS -
meom
wwovom T i
Ok Cuir 2N

EEM 6} i é‘ﬁ’ éﬁ‘{ .

2oisw SN 0100 1die

09/28/2020 Check 3599 $301.06

ore Om e
M TA T 1
te e
]
PN Gt e e 3 e
[r——
uuuuu
a7 I
s

MKW CLMELN  OLOIDWT

09/29/2020 Check 3601 $1,600.00

TLOPIEAT CORPORATIN O pACEDme M. SRERRL
DT Cm o
[Fmatmpri Y
et Dl L e
e Lol TR ' ey
Jrr—
) o

gy -
IO CHODIK OII0H T

09/30/2020 Check 3605 $254.76



%LTS
%S0T~
%02t
%PE9
%G8’
%0Z'¢
%0C'€C
%6LET
%S L
%980
%L59°9T-
%L6'E-
%861
%EITT
%289
%18'01
%SC9T-
%SE'E
%658
%69°'ST
%85°9¢
BI'TT

a8uey) % (LA WWaWAeyg JBIA J0LY

YL L0S'SOE'TTS
0T°£15'6029
65°988°652'€S
P0'0ZE'SHS
IV'658'TETS
68'0€5'08E'6TS
£2°885'ST8S
L9665 FT6S
£9'$75°726'TS
T1°ZZS'S8E'STS
66'/69'€£3'GS
t1°060'052'£9%
68 vLL'TOTS
96°281'S8YS

TP 0E6'T89°TS
£1'69/'T€S
19'8/2'985'1S
¢S L1S'STY'EeS
95'0ET 7S
60'€58'965°ES
LTE6E°L80°TS
68 T6T'SES ES

ZEOEL'PSE6'TTS
08'TOE'£025

8T LLTTITYS
te Se1'srs
00°ZES'THTS
9¢°¥08'808°'61$
60°598'700'TS
9¢€°6vL OV0'TS
8L°86¥°£90°CS
LLT8T'STS'STS
92°'£9£'998'VS
LT8ET'SIT'TOS
75°66L'€0TS
S8 LL6'THSS
18°966'798°2S
8L66T'SES
Tr'SE9'LZETS
LOSLT'Z0Z'vTS
SO'TIS9TES
¥6'¥9E'TIT VS
0L L8Y'9LE'TS
P2’ ST6'SPE'ES

Q1A JuawWAed a8ueyd 9 Jeap JoLd Juawied ajgeiedwor) pouad Syl JUdWAR 19N

%r9 T
%58°9-
%91°51
%L9E

%leT-
%S Te
%9L T
%ES'E
%ST'LT
%66t
%9 ¢t-
%ES'6

%88°LT
%9T'6T
%ISTT
%67°ST
%61°1-
%L6°9T
%EC'8T
%EBEC
%68 9€
%Z6°CT

¥ EPEOLT'TS
2912028
97'988'99¢S
65°SL9'FS

ve IvE'ETS
£9¥9L'099°TS
Z0'68T°'8LS
9/'€02'98%
0Z'TOT'8LTS
TETIS09'TS
88'T95'9L1S
18'658'826'S5
Z1'v98'8S

FA A & AT

6y viT'TLTS
P'975'€S
SRETTSITS
05'789'vTZTS
EEPIT LTS
29'LTH'8rES
Pt SETOTS
€9ZHTLEES

€8°2T0'STTS
%S¢
£€ 150091

0S'8€0°SYES
%SL
£ETSO09VS

T L6L'TPE'TS
G9'Z20'6TS
8S'FES'TTYS
€T'86L'YS
00'THO'EZS
T£'859'810°7%
88°TE6'C6S
89°20£'£01%
25'6¥9'80C%
Z0'¥88'v99'TS
£€'TS0'08YS
87°/86'C6t95
€TIEE'TITS
08'+£6'89%

€€ LG9'C0ES
LTVES'TS
66'Z61'EPTS
86'819'065°25
€S LLT'TES
SL09V'TEYS
YT LOV'6ETS
S5°ST8'02ES

UONRIO}|Y Xe] S3|es 0Z0Z Jaquiadas

%00°C
%001
%00°¢
%0S°T
%00°¢
%00
%051
%00°T
%051
%00°¢C
%00°¢
%00°C
%0S°T
%00°2
%00°¢
%00°'T
%051
%00°C
%00°C
%00°C
%00°C
%00°C

ajey

Jas3

A

oJe|sam
Ay ueang
uenr ueg
sayeq] osasdouy
0sau80.d
dieyd
seyuay
Mmalaw|ed
1sJnywijed
UOISSIIN
SapaIAN
ualivow
ellia e
eAor ey
o3jepiH
oualue.cy
e5)3
Sanquip3
y2noop3
euuoq
uoly
owe|y

A

o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3(epiH
o3|epiH
o3jepiH
o3[epiH
osjepiy
oBjepiH
od|epiH
o3jepiH
odjepiH
odjepiy
o3jepiH
o3|epiH
o5|epiH
odjepiH
o3jepiH
odjepiH
o3jepiH
od|epiH
o3|epiH
od|epiy
Aunon«



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of October 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Chacking/Savings
Cash - Development Corporation
Development Corp - TXCLASS
EDC 2008 Reserve - TXCLASS
VTX Bond 2016

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Asseots
Accumutated Depreclation
Furniture and Equipment
2 Televisions 04/13/19

Total Fumiture and Equipment

Office Furniture
Redeveiopment Asset

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Def Outfliow - OPEB
Def Outflow - Pension Plan
investment In Assels
Loan Rec - MD Int'{Orb-Galvan}
Note Receivable - City
Rsrcs To be Prov 07 & EDC Buil

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Llabllities
Other Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable - Audit
Accrued Interest Payabie

Def Inflow - Pension Plan
Payroll Liabilities

Unavailable Rev/Gain From EDC

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2007
Bonds Payable 2016
Def Inflow OPEB
Due to City - Proposed
Due to Clty for MIF - Proposed
Estimated Mall Rebate Liability
Net OPEB Liability
Net Pension Liability
Texas Leverage Fund Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Oct 31, 20 Sep 30, 20 $ Change
426,239.36 452,895.97 -26,656.61
127,688.02 127,666.88 1914
272,567.93 272,527 .07 40 86

200.00 200.00 0.00
826,693.31 853,289 92 -26,596.61
90,136.83 90,136.93 0.00
90,136.93 90,138.93 0.00
916,830.24 943,426 85 -26,596 .61
-11,402.00 -11,402 60 0.00
1,309.78 1,309.78 0.00
1,309.78 1,309.78 0.00
10,575.00 10,575 00 0.00
3,373,408.27 3,373,406.27 0.00
3,373,889.05 3,373,885.05 0.00
3,284.00 3,284.00 0.00
41,252.00 41,252.00 0.00
-4,529,199.12 -4,529,199.12 0.00
130,937.21 130,937.21 0.00
391,323.56 391,323 58 0.00
5,952 473.99 5,971,182.83 -18,708.84
1,990,071 64 2,008,780.48 -18,708.84
6,260,780.93 6,326,096.38 -45,305.45
0.00 18,080.00 -18,080.00
18,506.00 18,506.00 0.00
21,119.00 21,119.00 0.00
3.468.72 2,705.53 763.19
130,937.21 130,937.21 0.00
174.030.93 191,347.74 -17,316.81
174,030.93 191,347.74 -17,316.81
1,645,000.00 1.645,000.00 0.00
1,375,000.44 1,375,000.44 0.00
412.00 412.00 0.00
48,093.34 49,093.34 0.00
28,712.11 29,712.11 .00
2,045,176.90 2,045,176.90 0.00
10,128.00 10,128.00 0.00
139,538.00 139,538.00 0.00
512,930.58 531.630.42 -18,708.84
5,806,991.37 5.825,700.21 -18,708.84
5,981,022.30 6,017,047.95 -36,025.65

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Equity
Fund Balance - General
Prior Year Adjustment
Unappropriated FDBL/RETAIN ERN
Unrestricted Net Asgats
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20 Sep 30, 20 $ Change
295,452.37 295,452 37 0.00
91.74 81.74 0.60
-4,297,469.71 -4,297.468 71 0.00
4.310,974.03 4,518,263 51 -207,289.48
-9,279.80 -207,289.48 198,009.68
299,768.63 306,049 43 -8,279.80
6,326,096.38 -45,305.45

6,280,790.93

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Period Ending October 31, 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Miscellanecus
Interest - TX Class
Cther Financing Sources-Reserve
Other Income-City Pmt VTX
Texas Class Transfer

Total Miscellaneocus

Taxes
Sales Tax

Total Taxes

Total income

Expense
Capital Qutiay
Fumiture & Fixtures

Total Capltal Outlay

Maintanance
Maintenance
Cffice Equipment

Total Maintenance

Other Services & Charges
Audit
Automobile Mileage
Bilthoards
Bldg Lease
Chamber
Contract Labor - Writer

Crime Insurance
Electricity

Janitorial

Legal

Loan Fees - EDC
Marketing & Promotion
Meetings
Membership/Subs
Miscellaneous

Office Equipment - Lease
Outlet Mall Oct 18° - Oct 28'

Postage

Professional Fees - Accounting
Projact Ci. Healthcare

Project Cortinos

Project La Herencia

Project Orchard Grove Apartment
Project Raybec

Project Residency

Project RGV Livestock Show Park
Project Rics of Mercedes

Project TRLA

Projects

Serles 2007 - interest

Series 2007 - Principal

Series 2010A- Int & Princ 821
Tetephones

TLF Repayment - interest

TLF Repayment - Principal

Travel & Training

VTX Note

Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
60.00 2,352.00 -2,292.00 2.6%
0.00 469,842.29 469,842 29 0.0%
0.00 95,000.00 -85,000.00 0.0%
0.00 127,518.63 -127.,519.63 0.0%
60.00 684,713.92 -694,653.92 0.0%
90,138.93 1,141,427 56 -1,051,290.63 7.9%
90,136.93 1,141,427 56 -1,051,290.63 7.9%
60,196.93 1,836,141 48 -1,745,944 55 4.9%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1.000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000 00 0.0%
2,400.00 21,500.00 -19,100.00 11.2%
0.00 §,000.00 -5.000.00 0.0%
0.00 3,00000 -3,000.00 0.0%
2,597.00 15,582.00 -12,985.00 16.7%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.60 0.0%
400.00 6,000.00 -5,600.00 6.7%
0.00 70000 -700.00 0.0%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
1,700.00 11,000.00 -9,300.00 15.5%
0.00 45,000.00 -45,000.00 0.0%
0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
69.00 7,300.00 -7.231.00 0.9%
10271 1,500.00 -1,397.29 6.8%
50.00 1,000.00 -850 00 5.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
222.47 234240 -2,119.93 9.5%
000 70,000.00 -70,000.00 0.0%
0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
0.00 19,200.00 -19,200.00 0.0%
0.00 59,000.00 -59,000.00 0.0%
0.00 58,302.50 -58,302 50 0.0%
0.00 66,666.00 £6,666.00 0.0%
0.00 100,000.00 100.000.00 0.0%
0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
50,800.00 50,800.00 000 100.0%
000 25,000.00 -25.000.00 0.0%
0.00 251,307.70 -251,307.70 0.0%
0.00 83,720.00 -83,720.00 0.0%
000 195,000.00 -185,000.00 0.0%
0.00 64,856.00 -64.856.00 0.0%
302N 5,400.00 -5,007 29 7.3%
2,854 42 33,608.56 -30.754.14 8.5%
18,708 84 97,897.40 -79.188.58 19.1%
0.00 1,200.00 -1.200.00 0.0%
0.00 180.000.00 -190.000.00 0.0%

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Period Ending October 31, 2020

Water Bill
Web-Site

Total Other Services & Charges

Parsonnsl Costs
Cell Phone Allowance
Health/Life Ingsurance
Salaries
Social Security
TMRS Contribution
Unemployment Comp
Worker's Comp

Total Personnel Costs

Supplies
Office Supplies

Total Supplies
Total Expanse
Net Ordinary income

Net Income

Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
107.58 1,200.00 -1,082.42 9.0%
665.00 7,980.00 -7,315.00 8.3%

81,069.73 1,660,612 56 -1,579,542.83 4.9%
50.00 600.00 -550.00 8.3%
882.26 13,896.00 -13.013.74 6.3%
13,730.41 119,000.00 -105,269.59 11.5%
1,047.84 9,470.70 -8,422 86 11.1%
2,509.92 23,757.22 -21,247 .30 10.6%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500 00 0.0%
0.00 305.00 -305.00 0.0%
18,220.43 168,528.92 -150,308.49 10.8%
186.57 1.000.00 -813.43 18.7%
186.57 1,000.00 -813.43 18.7%
99,476.73 1,836,141.48 -1,736,664.75 5.4%
-9,279.80 0.00 -9,279.80 100.0%
0.00 -8,279.80 00.0%

-9,27%.80

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Balance Sheet - R.B.E.G. Grant

As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20 Sep 30, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - EDC R.B.E.G. Grant 219,498.78 215,527.57 397124
Total Checking/Savings 219,498.78 215,527.57 3,971.21
Total Current Assets 219.498.78 215,527.57 3o
Other Assets
Allowance - RBEG -28,326.68 -28,326.68 0.00
EDC RBEG Grant-TXCLASS 41,697.77 41,691.50 6.27
Loan Rec - DeLaGarza Bakery 120,077.77 121,573.11 -1,495.34
Loan Rec - First Nat'l B{Gomez) 27.471.60 2747169 0.00
Loan Rec - Jaime Gonzalez 31,724.16 32,485.20 -761.04
Laan Rec - MD International 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00
Loan Rec - Michae) Salinas 54,348.15 54.825.91 -476.76
Loan Rec - Reybotics, LLC {Adv) 148,460.03 148,460.03 0.00
Loan Rec - The Grind 51,346.59 51,346.59 0.00
Loan Rec - Top Gym - San Miguel 59,800.74 59,900.74 0.00
Loan Rec - Werbiskl Ashiey & H 18,840.11 19,347.01 -506.90
Total Other Assets 573,541.33 576,775.10 -3,233.77
TOTAL ASSETS 793,040.41 792,302.87 737.44
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Unavailable Revenue 531,843.55 535,083.59 -3,240.04
Total Other Current Liabilities 531,843.55 535,083.59 -3,240.04
Total Current Liabilities £31,84355 535,083.59 -3,240.04
Total Liabilities 531,843 55 535,083.59 -3,240.04
Equity
Fund Balance 261.903.39 261,803.39 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets -4,684.31 -13,834.73 9.150.42
Net income 357748 9,150.42 5,172.94
Total Equity 251,196 56 257,219.08 397748
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 737.44

793,040.11

792,302.67

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet-IRP

As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20 Sep 30, 20 $§ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash-IRP 139,515.13 135,392.58 4,122 5%
Total Checking/Savings 139,515.13 135,392.58 4,122 55
Total Current Assats 139,51513 135,392.58 442255
Other Assets
Allowances - IRP -1§,111.00 -16,111.00 0.00
IRP Operating Resarv - TXCLASS 68,516.65 68,506.36 10.29
Loan Rec - 856Sports 32,22219 32,222.19 0.00
Loan Rec¢ - Castaneds Mario & M 91,877.0% 92,362.79 -485.78
Loan Rec - First Nat'l (Gomez) 17,232 29 17,232.29 0.00
Loan Rec - MD Int'l (Galvan) 134,502 59 134,502.59 0.00
Loan Rec - Mid Vallay Dental 47,89576 48,941.59 -1,045.83
Loan Rec - R. Guarra 30,887 59 32,390.95 -1,503.35
Loan Rec - Raguel Moreno 10,398 52 10.649.98 -251.48
Rsrcs To Be Provided 579,172.93 §79,172.93 0.00
Total Other Assats 996,594.53 999,870.67 -3,276.14
TOTAL ASSETS 1,136,109.66 1,135,263.25 846.41
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Other Current Liabilities
Note Payable - USDA - IRP 579,17293 579,172.93 0.00
Unavailable Revenue - IRP 348,904 95 352,191.38 -3,286 .43
Total Other Current Liabilities 928,077.88 931,364.31 -3,286.43
Total Current Liabilities 928,077 88 931,364.31 -3,286.43
Total Liabilities 928,077 88 931,364.31 -3,286.43
Equity
Fund Balance - IRP 143,874 41 143,874.41 000
Unrestricted Net Assets 60,024 53 34,229.26 25,795 27
Net Income 4,132.84 25,795.27 -21,662.43
Totat Equity 208,031.78 203,898.94 4,13284
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 846.41

1,136,108.66

1,135,263.25

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit& Loss -IRP
For the Period Ending October 31, 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Miscellaneous
Interest - Castaneda Mario & M
Interest - Mid Valley Dontal
Interest - R. Guerra
interest - Raque! Morano
Interest - TX Class - IRP
Loan Principal Payments - IRP

Total Miscellaneaus
Total Income
Expense
Other Services & Charges
Loan Fee
Total Other Services & Charges
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Oct 20 Oct 20
574.70 57470
140.41 140 .41
161.95 161.95

31.06 3106
10.2¢ 10.29
3,286.43 3,286.43
4,204.84 4,204.84
4,204 84 4,204 B4
72.00 7200
72.00 72.00
72.00 72.00
4,132.84 4,132.04
4,132.84 4,132.84

Page 1



JWIDD SSBIISEXa) MM/ sdlYy

Zvzo-204 (008) 18l

LUBH'OLS L0'SEVOLS Z9°069°C 95°9. 00'0 00°0 I8’ L6E'0LS MWILOL
5991589 eL'zZLs'e9 SE'S6 620} 000 000 9E£'905'89 FAHUIASIY/ONILYYILO ONNd JYl P000-2090- 10-XL
L2169\ POS69 LY 9 LE frg: 000 oo 05'169' LY aNNd 9394 203 £000-2090- 10-X1
£6195'2.2 91085'¢Le €9'901'T aaor oo 000 20428°2IT 3AY3S3Y 8002 OG3 2000-2080-10-XL
20'989°L2¢ 69 1L9'[T) Slivs L6l 000 000 88'999'4Z1 $S3032U3IW 40 NOLLYHO4HOD LNIWJO13A3A 1000-2090-LO-X L
aosueqeg aouejeg n._..._>h & pawieg S[EMEBIPYIAA suonnquiuoy  Iduejeg

pu3 yuopw Apeq abeiany [ o.w__ awosu| Bujuuibag

%LLIL"0 ‘PIMA Ajuoly abelany

SSV10 sexa)

L090-1L0-X1 :QI 10383AuU)

gjo | abeg

0202 'LE 13000
Juswalels Arwwng

SSV1D sexal

0.58Z X1 ‘sapadiay

olyo S 02t
*JU| SapadJay Jo uonesodion Juswdojaasq
DLESEE Li0d £e8S000-0GF0000

SN



Blue Business® Pius Credit Card
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF

MELISSA RAMIREZ

Closing Date 10/16/20  Next Closing Date 11/16/20
Account Ending B-31009

v A
U U
CENRE

p. 110

Customer Care:  1-800-521-6121
TTY: 1-800-221-9950
Website: americanexpress.com

o o s, Membership Rewards® Points |
New Balance $184.70 Avallable and Pending as of 09/30/20 i
aine 41,010 |
Minimum Payment Due $35.00 i Farup to date point balance and full'pu;graﬁ\
| | detalls, visit membershiprewards.com
E N TR .
S e . 1/11/20° || pccount Summary
+Late Payment Warmning: If we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by | | Previous Balance $301.06
the Payment Due Date of 11/11/20, you may have to pay a late fee of up to Payments/Credits -$301.06
$39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Panalty APR of 29.24%. New Charges +$184.70
Fees +30.00
Interest Charged +$0.00 |
Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period, || New Balance $184.70 |
you willl pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For | { Minimum Paymant Due $35.00 J
example: | = = :
S gt = S = o — | Credit Limit $13,000.00
if you make no additional You will pay off the balance And you will pay an | - Avaflable Credit $12,81530 |
charges and each month shown on this statement in estimated total of... |
you pay... about... |
I T . Days in 8illing Perlod: 30 |
Only the f 6 months | $191 ‘

Minlmum Payment Due

if you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139,
2] See page 2 forimportant Informatlon about your account,
3 Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section for any changes to

your Account terms and any other communications on
pages5-9.

Continued on page 3

¥ Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment -1

Payment Coupon Pay by Computer C Pay by Phone
Do not staple or use paper clips americanexpress.com/ 1-800-472-9297
v ]

business o
MB 01 004694 40171 B 26 A X A
LT eLU A S LLELETE AR LA Y B ] L e i
¥ MELISSA RAMIREZ
< DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
DEVELOPIMENT CORP OF

320 S OHIO
MERCEDES TX 78570

QTN R ST A R TR ST [T

See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS

on how to updata your address, P.O. BOX 650448
phone number, or email. DALLAS TX 75265-0448

0000349992503945648 0000LA4?0000003500 13 A

2754

Account Ending 5-31009

Enter 15 digit account # on all payments.
Make check payable to American Express.

Payment Due Date
11/11/20 |

New Balance
$t (/]

Minimum Paymgg% Dgg

J

[ ]
Amount Enclosed

Ty



Blue Business®™ Plus Credit Card b 310
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF

MELISSA RAMIREZ
Closing Date 10/16/20 Account Ending 5-31009
Customer Care & Riliing Inquiries 1-800-521-6121  Hearing Impaired |
'8 International Collect 1-623-492.7719  TTY:1-800-221-9950 Waebsite: americanexpress.com
I.arr Print & Brallle Statements 1-800-521-6121  FAX: 1-623-707-4442
Cash Advance at ATMs Ingulrles 1-800-CASH-NOW In NY: 1-800-522-1897 Customer Care

&Billing Inquiries  Payments
P.0.BOX 981535 P.C. BOX 650448

. ELPASO,TX DALLAS TX 75265-
| 79998-1535 0448

Put More Time to Business
'and Less Time to Bills A M

Grant a member of your team access 1o your account to log in and
| sacuraly handle expanse management on your behalf, Terrs apply.

Il Vislt www.AmericanExpress.com/enrollAM to anroll an Account Managar now.

. Payments and Credits l
| Summary I
Total
Payments L ) 830106
Credits $0.00
Total Payments and Credits -$301.06
5 Detall *indicates posting date l
Payments Amount
29/27/20*  PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU -$301.06
New Charges }
Summary J
Total
_I_'_otal New Charges _ - $184.70
Detail |
MELISSA RAMIREZ
Card Ending 5-3100%
n Amount
%/16/20  DOLLARGENERAL MERCEDES T a‘ap.?,e M $12.99
8006789258 S 6
DHSCOUNT STORES
9/17/20 LOOPNET B888-567-7442 . $69.00
COMMERCIAL P _ o b i
¥9/24/20 LOGMEIN*GOTOMEETING LOGMEIN.COM MA : $51.06
ONLINE SVCS

10/16/20  TST* THE SMOKING OAK 300502345 MERCEDES X P $51.65
9566500365 : i : i i =

Contlnued on reverse



"[éxas National Bank =
WE AnE...Fy%F

P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540
Return Service Requested

00002477 TT212510312002274500 01 000000000 0002477 005

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC
320 S OHIO AVE
MERCEDES TX 78570-3118

IMPORTANT MESSAGE!

Account Number KAXXAXAK18:
Statement Date 10/30/20:
Statement Thru Date 11/01/20:
Check/ltems Enclosed ‘
Page

( Customer Service Information

g 24/7 Banking: 1-888-862-1862
Customer Support: 1-855-862-1920

Your Bank associates are available to assist you
Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM

Written Inquiries:
P.O. Box 4550, Edinburg, Texas 78540

S-B Visit us Online: www_texasnational com

@ Email Inquiries: customerservice@texasnational.com

f Join us on Facebook!

\Z

To best serve the evolving needs of our customers and communities we are adjusting

our lobby hours effective October 5, 2020.
Lobby:
Monday - Thursday: 9:00 AM - 4:30 PM

Friday - 9:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Saturday - Closed

Thank you for your continued support.

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYSIS

Drive-Thru:
Monday - Friday: 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Saturday: 9:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Account Number: XXXXXX1873

Account Owner(s): DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC

Aevas National Bank =

Wi ARE Frionell!

(Vo O;fmai’ Visit out neay
3 SANPJUAN BRANCH mx

(956) 601-1281 | 920 W. Interstate Hwy 2 Suite A | San Juan, TX 78589

IEBAL O
LENDER



Account Number

Statement Date 10/30/2020
Statement Thru Date 11/01/2020
Page 2
Balance Summary
Beginning Balance as of 10!0?!2020 5472,1;4.3.98
+ Deposits and Credits (1) $90,136.83
- Withdrawals and Debits (23) $128,319.81
Ending Balance as of 10/31/2020 $434,131.10
Service Charges for Period $0.00
Average Balance for Period $444,990.00
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Deposits
Oct22 CITY OF MERCEDES/A/P EFT 99-00245 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 90,136.93

DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS

Date Description wo. . Withdrawals
Oct 01 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP W gW'lw 900.00
TLF

Oct 01 BENE.TEXAS LEVERAGE FUND TRN:P202010010015272 10,781.63
Oct 02 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,483.92
Oct 15 IRS/USATAXPYMT ****80345514081 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 2,705.53
Oct 16 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP A . . 3,433.92
Oct30 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP W 800.00
Oct 30 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,447.38
Oct 30 BENE:TEXAS LEVERAGE FUND TRN:P202010300020943 TLF 10,781.63
CHECKS PAID * Indicates a Skip in Check Number(s)
Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount
Oct 01 3598 392.71 | Oct02 M 3608 3,000.00 | Oct18 . 3614  18,080.00
Oct 30 WWOZ 9.653.57 | Oct15 3609 915.43 | Oct29 CR13615 1,500.00
Oct 08 3603 23444 | Oct 16 *3611 665.00 | Oct 30 *3617 392.71
Oct 02 U\O\J»M- *3606 3,000.00 | Oct15 3612 400.00 | Oct 28 3618 50.00
Oct 14 “TMRS 3607 2,794.36 | Oct20 Riw of 3613  50,800.00 | Oct30 *3621 107.58
Mereedsd

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY

Date Balance D;te Balance | Date - Balance
Qct 01 460,239.64 | Oct 15 443,705.96 | Oct 22 460,863.97
Oct 02 450,755.72 | Oct 16 439.607.04 | Oct 28 460,813.97
Oct 08 450,521.28 | Oct 19 421,527.04 | Oct 29 459,313.97

Oct 14 447,726.92 | Oct 20 370,727.04 | Oct 30 434,131.10




CHECK IMAGES

Account Number

Statement Date 10/30/2020
Statement Thru Date 11/01/2020

Page

—_—
OLOMETNT CCARORARON OF WEACROCH et THITDR A
X4 Guln ) el
Ve TP
Owim v

oL [

ey A ad C : %E ;ﬁ
0
O findmy CAT7 N

OIS CHMVIDLIS  DRSOCOMTES

10/01/2020 Check 3588 $392.71

|
|

AV GOk O ity e, TELETAN .l
1T Cr)
e XM
Omibe e

L — o |
= |

v DT o
Powe : H
oot B O 01

o L Pt

P B0 03000

10/08/2020 Check 3603 $234.44

oL e e
[rer~tor
.. i g kD ___sowT_
T e i L
o

Tares lhonps P B :-E % é
4 b a0

a2 e

Saprter 8 TV Yt

Lo TISE BTV -TEL T 1 g

10/14/2020 Check 3807 $2,794.36

VLot CavRA I D SIDRL  LRITRT .
1 o 1
e xS

-t

Dy #irwim. L

i O ot P
it
ey X%l%%

[ oy ER A —

FOIEOW  CLIM0 S OLIOO0WT

10/15/2020 Check 3609 $915.43

.
-
" el P
WML CUNAIOLI ©1S000MY

10/15/2020 Check 3612 $400.00

oAl BT PR—

e e iz "
RE

il

£

OILLY  CLILSAOLIBE  GLIIO0 HIFR

10/19/2020 Check 3614  $18,080.00

OrvEmOmSN! COMGRATION O3 At e TTL
LI By L)
mom Tu P
CwiGe w7

o
8-t At G Pl v 1T

o Py Dot Pt 1%
| MRT PO A P B
T e 28 3
Il oL Y M |
I w03kl cannmaiee G000 M

10/30/2020 Check 3602 $9,653.57

RRORLTAOAPORATOR 04 RENEM, b VLR -
ROR Orm. —— -
Moo, EP0

Gwabm  samion

!
i
Arnm . f
- —ar '
T T, ;
e dvy o L 4
oy
Beam 1w
Pomretr IO dgt e S 2

rOiLOke  iinbinibd OLSO0MTIF

10/02/2020 Check 3606 $3,000.00

!

! e ] 1] !

.

——— 7 {

185 0w . N
P { %&;ﬁ

FOIORr  £ANAKG IS DRSODE T

10/02/2020 Check 3608 $3,000.00

SvadeeinT colitaTom of mieeEL e, SOURTE -
101 o —m——n
Macab DL PUY

Lot R

e v e

W ke, vy
2000 v otk Lm0 3 L]
g T2 e

et |

FRELAM LRI HBC DAIDD0 MY

10/16/2020 Check 3611 $665.00

— ———
| crvmommm conrominouce wscI ma.  VRSSNAE™
3 Om Ty bl
T Y
Cwabem e
TN e rirrean s b s . L
tu -
[oaa—
20
Soee 5 A
4
L rran it
FOIELY  CLILANIZEC CHOXILATIS

10/20/2020 Check 3613 $50,800.00

2] "
H Covec et ke
R e, [ T )

UMY SLAERANE  DLOGDMPL

10/29/2020 Check 3615 $1,500.00




Account Number

Statement Date 10/30/2020
Statement Thru Date 11/01/2020
Page 4
CHECK IMAGES (Continued)
Mwﬂmc -:_.,:as.z- = Ww::nﬂ-um-& a1 o i

i
i i o SR : 3 e E 5 ES romtne Ut ' »n
_——_— L
Vg v Ty 1 T U, LG
e 1 ey
e Ca TR e n ST
pYLY LS
e b e - e .. L

FOIRITF  ELINVIOLNT ORMODOMATI® LTIV T T S TE T I

10/30/2020 Check 3617 $392.71 10/28/2020 Check 3618 $50.00

LT P

e e (] H
3 Upear it = ]
St T T
N
_ s

PRI SLISNLIM  QUSO00UTYA

10/30/2020 Check 3621 $107.58

{ s
3 o -
Varcedm 3104
cunime T
[
1 i i




Security Holder

Remittance Report for

Start Date:  10/26/2020 12.00:00,
11/9/2020 End Date:  11/9/2020 11:59:00P
Print Date. 11/09/2020
Print Time: 4:43.45 pm
Security Holder Development Corporation of Mercedes
Investor Number 01-985-002 Investor Name Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG
Revrd Net Remit
Loan N¢  Borrower Trans Desc *Paid Dt Pmt Amt Principal Interest SerFee LtcChrg Fee .
50038 i
985 Salinas Regular Pymnt 11/06/2020 680.48 50229 17819 18.00 0.00 0.00 662 48
98554876 Jom Investme Late Charge 11/06/2020 498.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Investor/Bank/Group Total 1,178.48 50229  178.19 18.00  0.00 0.00 662.48
Investor Number 01-985-003  |nvestor Name Development Corporation of Mercedes _
Rovrd Net Remit
Loan No  Borrower Trans Desc *Paid Dt Pmt Amt Principal Interest SerFee LtChra  Fee Am
98553940 Mid Valley Der Regular Pymnt 1140212020 1,186 24 103967 14657 1800 0.00 000 116824
98560836 Castaneda Regular Pymnt 11/05/2020 111314 801.08 25904  1g00 0.00 000 104213
98550297 R. GUERRAC Final Pmt 11/09/2020 30,985 44 30.887.59 97 .85 43.00 0.00 0.00 30942 44
Investor/Bank/Group Total 33,284.82 32,728.35  503.46 79.00  0.00 0.00 33,152.81
Total Security Holder 34,463.30 33,230.64 681.65 97.00 551.01

33,815.29
0.00

Page 1 of



vooLL'er $ €

‘PAIg Sexal Yinog HeE AOY Z3Wwo9
[e] oSt 020zZ/82/50 0202/90/90 ¢l '9iE'¥ 0202Z/82Z/S0 £G'PE 85069 86'€0L vr 00'000'00t 28105586
Py 0014 01y 'S LOZL ouEp ' epauelse)
9 19l 0zZoz/soilk  020Z/LOYS0 221169 020zZ/S0/LL 20901 £1°0901 26'6L0'L6 G2'ToL’ 201 9£809586
‘IS PUCDaS 1SS GZE '|BINZSUodS
0G 98¥1L 910Z/8L/LL 9L0Z/SLI0L  slL2ZZ'ee 9L0Z/2Li0L 9e'9cy reicri 6L'22T'CE 00°000°GL ¥9.25586
anqiwuig# a1e sheq Jwgisejig M|Eeqeng eng [eJoL 1 ©1 pd W] Biyjyiprecun JWd(eicL  |eg ulid Wy ueoq ON ueoT
SapadJapy JO UoNEeJodio JuUsWdo(aAa :awepN JO)SIAU| £00-586-10 :J19quNp JO}SaAL]
wd g1:5pip SR 5apoadJialy JO uonelodio) juawdojaAsg  Jap|oH AlInoag
020Z/60/L4 3leq ud
wd gL sy awi] ejeq
0Z02/60/11 .e21eg eleq

0202 ‘60 19qWAAON JO SV
Joday Asuanbuljag



Page 1 Investor Loan Services November 09, 2020

Mortgage Servicer System [t
'nvestor Trial Balance For Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG

4 w Grp Inv Loan # Loan # Loan Name  Due Date Int Rate P& Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&l Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 002 98550030 98550030 De La Garza, Al 11/01/20 500000 1,976.98 120,077.77 120,077.77 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98550038 98550038 Salinas, Michae 12/10/20 400000 680.48 53,846 .86 53,846.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98554876 98554876 Jorm Investmen 04/15/21  4.00000 999.24 51,346 .59 51,346.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98557444 98557444 Gonza'ez, Jaim. 11/01/20 350000 838.59 31,72416 31,724.16 0.00 000 0.00
01 985 002 98563684 98563684 REYBOTICS, LLt 01/24/21 350000 2,01598 148,460.03 148,460.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98564204 98564204 Werbisk:, Ashle 11/03/20 3.50000 545.75 18,840 11 18,840.11 0.00 .00 0.00
01 985 002 98567980 98567980 San Miguel, Ju: 12/05/20 300000 1,167.96 59,900 74 59,900.74 0.00 0.00 0.60
Total : 8,224.98 484,196.26 0.00

484,196.26 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 7

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.



Page 1 Investor Loan Services November 09, 2020

Mortgage Servicer System e
nvestor Trial Balance For Development Corporation of Mercedes IRP

L w Grp inv Loan # Loan # Loan Name  Due Date Int Rate P&l Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&l! Bal Unapplied Subsidy
07 985 003 98550182 98550182 Gomez, Roy G. 06/06/20  3.00000 690.58 4470399 44,703.99 0.00 (.00 0.00
01 985 003 98550297 98550297 R. GUERRA CO 11/21/20 600000  1,665.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98552764 98552764 Sports2Night, | 10/15/16 500000 142124 3222219 3222219 000 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98553940 98553940 Mid Valley Den 12/01/20 350000 1,186.24 46,856 09 46,856.09 0400 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98560836 98560836 Castaneda, Ma 06/01/20 350000 1,06013 9107592 91,07592 000 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98564988 98564988 Hinojasa, Raqu 11/23/20  3.50000 28252 10,398.52 10,398.52 000 (.00 0.00
01 985 003 98569300 98569300 MD internator 12/18/20 100000 293850 313,43980 313,43980 0.00 000 0.00
Total : 9,244.52 538,696.51 0.00

538,696.51 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 7

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.



4. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic
development negotiations with Project Travel
Center, Project Mirame and Project De La Garza
Bakery, Section 551.074 Personnel Issues and
Section 551.071: pending legal issues with
delinquent notes and on any regular agenda item
requiring confidential, attorney-client advice
necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of
said item as needed.









